

# RICCARDO PERLI

TATTOOIST



## OBJECTIVE

My name is Ricky.

I have been working as a tattooer for over 15 years. Since the beginning of my experience, I've studied the symbolism of various tattoo cultures; I am fascinated by its history and evolution.

I like to push myself to improve and enrich my knowledge.

Each piece of work is unique and wants to represent the person who will wear it; it's very personal and made specifically for the individual.

## SKILLS

- 2009 Traveling to New Zealand and studying about tribal tattoo
- March 2016 working at the Rotterdam tattoo Convention
- June 2016 working like a guest in Saint Petersburg Tattoo festival
- May 2017 work in the Traditional Tattoo & World Culture Festival (Mallorca-Spain)
- 2019 Perugia Tattoo Convention, I worked with Te Kaha (insta: tekahapounamu)

## LANGUAGES

italiano | Native  
English | Intermediate  
Spanish | Intermediate

perlaccio@gmail.com  
Fai della Paganella  
+39 334 5374841  
18 Mar, 1987 – Italy  
rkytattoo.com

## EXPERIENCE

**Tattooer** May 2012 – Present  
Shakende Tattoo Studio – Fai della Paganella - Trentino - Italy

I started tattooing in 2017, and I open Shakende Tattoo studio in 2012.

Tattooing is a family passion, I run the shop with my mum who replaces me when I travel.

I have always travelled, I believe my way of tattooing is constantly growing, every journey makes it evolve a little bit, and I love how this is happening.

4 years ago, I refurbishing the shop and make a new one.

I pay close attention to hygiene which is fundamental for me

I had a collaboration with the owner and the chemist of an ink factory

**Tattooer** Feb 2017 – May 2017  
Emerald ink – Perth

In this studio I worked with this tattooer

Bernie Shaw (insta: uncle\_berns)

Giorgia Gobbo (insta: giorgia\_tatau)

Nara Khim (insta: no\_problem\_tatt)

Tea Karajcic (insta: tatts\_by\_tea)

**Tattooer** Jun 2017 – Aug 2017  
Frankie Lee's tattoo parlour – Melbourne

In this studio I worked with this tattooer

Pauly Usic (insta: pauly\_usic)

Vesna Vojvodić (insta: vesnavtattoos)

Joel Buck (insta: manapounamu)

**Tattooer** Dec 2018 – Apr 2019  
Inkredible parlour tattoo – Perth

I worked in this shop for three months in the 2019 and other three months in the 2020.

In this studio I worked with this tattooer

Albie Raureti (insta: mokokitua)

Sunu Puspita (insta: sunupnala)

**Tattooer** Aug 2021 – Sep 2021  
Knoid's tattoo – Giebelstadt, Germany

## EDUCATION

**Electronics and telecommunications** 2001 – 2006  
ITI G. Marconi – Rovereto, Italy